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Mr. John Sheehy
Executive Vice President
Colorado Credit Union League
P.O. Box 1227
Arvada, CO 80001

Dear John:

This is in response to your letter of July 9, 1985,
concerning Federal credit union (FCU) use of their credit union
service organization (CUSO) authority to participate in a limited
partnership agreement in connection with National Warranty
Corporation’s vehicle service contract program (program).

National Warranty Corporation has been in contact with us
concerning the permissibility of FCU’s participating in the
program directly ahd the permissibility of FCU’s participating
through their CUSO’s. As you know, we have previously stated
that the program is impermissible for direct FCU participation.
We explained our position in a letter dated February 19, 1985, to
Charles W. MacDonald (former counsel to National Warranty
Corporation), a copy of which is enclosed. As to participation
through a CUSO, it is at best unclear whether NCUA’s present CUSO
regulation permits such an activity. This issue, among other
CUSO issues, should be cleared up as a result of the revisions to
the CUSO regulation that are now being drafted. During the
process of NCUA’s review of the regulation, NCUA has adopted the
policy that activities such as this (i.e., ones that are not
clearly permitted by the present rule, or so-called "grey area"
activities) should not be engaged in by FCU’s through their
CUSO’s, except in cases where a particular FCU and CUSO began
their activity prior to January 25, 1985 (the date of
announcement of the policy). This position is further expl~ined
in our May 21, 1985, letter to Nicholas Campasano, a copy of
which is also enclosed.

I hope we have been of assistance.
questions, please let me know.

If you have further

Sincerely,

Enclosures

ROBERT M. FENNER
Acting General Counsel
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February 19, 1985

charles W. MacDonald, Esquire
P.O. Box 1088
wheat Ridge, CO 80033

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

This is in response to your le~er oZ January 9, 1985,
concernin~ Federal credi~ union (FCU) par~Iclpatlon in National"
~arrantY Corporation’s (t~lC) vehicle service �on~ra~ program
(program].

We ~aised three problems with FCU involvemen~ in NWC"s
p~o~ram in our letter to you of Decembe~ 20, 1984. Each of these
problems is discussed in your response to us. Our fIEs~ area
concern was the contractual liability FCU’s are ~akln9 on by
entering into the vehicle service contracts with their meters.
You explain that, while credit unions are
contractually liable to thei~ memJoers, they are p~o~ec~ed Z~om
actual l~ab~li~y ~Y ~h ~C and ~he insurance company backln~
~C. You enclosed a balance shee~ fo~ Automobile Warranty
Co~a~ion (~C’s pa~en~ co~po~a~ion) ~o show t~s f~nanclal
s~en~h. Al~hou~h i~ may be unlikely ~ha~ Do~h ~C and
insurance company will become insolven~ or o~he~w~se defaul~ on
~hei~ o~liga~ions, ~ha~ possibi11~y exists w~h ~C’s p~og~am o~
any simila~ p~og~am. Also, o~he~P~oblems sho~ of de~aul~
~C may arise. Fo~ ex~ple, ~he credi~ union may pay claims ~ha~
~C will no~ subsequently agree ~o honor. The opeEa~ive
consideration is ~ha~ ~he cEed1~ union is directly and pcima~lly
liable unde~ ~he waE~an~y contract. Federal credi~ unions a~,
like o~heE fede~ally cha~e~ed financial institutions,
or~an£za~ions of limited s~a~u~o~y ~we~s. I~ ~s questionable
whether ~hose powers tnclude ~he authority ~o undertake ~he ~ole
of a war~an~o~ of mo~o~ vehicles. Moreover, while i~ is always
possible ~n p~o~ams such as :his fo~ ~he c~edi~ unions,
insurance oE o~he~ contractual arrangements, ~o place a
paE~y In a position of ~esponsi~li~y ~o ~ei~u~se ~he c~edi~
union, i~ is nei~he~ possiDle no~ desirable ~o~ NCUA ~o a~emp~

~hese ~easons ~ha~ ~he ~egu~a~ions pEohlbi~ FCU’s ZEo~ assuming
~he role of vendor, and insuead limi~ ~hem ~o
admin£s~ra~Ive o~ intermediary ~ype func~lons. Our pElma~y
concern lies wi~h ~he safe~y and soundness of credl~ unions and
ul~ima~ely wi~h ~he National C~edt~ Union Share Insurance Fund.
We maln~ain our previous posi~on ~ha~ FC~’s do no~ have
authority ~o en~e~ into ~he vehicle service contracts. FCU’s are
exceedln~ ~he bounds o~ Section 721.1 oZ ~he NCUA Regula~.~gs; ~Y.
en~erlng into ~he contracts.
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Our second area of concern was the percentage reimbursements
FCU’S are receiving from L~/C. As you know, FCU’s are l~mited to
cost reimbursement by Section 721.2 of the Regulations. If an
FCU can document that its costs equal the percentage
reimbursement it ~s ~ece~vin~, the percentage ~etmbu~semen~ would
be ui=h£n ~he ~unds o~ ~he Regulation.

Our third concern was that the proqram could be in violation
of state insurance laws which do not permit financial
institutions to enter into vehicle service contracts. As noted
in your letter, your research indicates that the program could be
a problem in twelve states. You state that NWC will either offer
a mechanic~l breakdown insurance, program or not market its
product at all in these twelve states. Prospectively, that is an
acceptable solution to our third concern. Your letter does not"
address the question of whether the program has previously been
marketed through credit unions in those states, which o~ course
would have placed the credit unions in direct violation of the
state insurance laws. If ~hat has been the case, we tEust that
NWC will ta~e steps to ide~nify the credit unions in the even~ of
any possible fines or other liability that might arise.

In summary, FCU’s may not enter Into the vechlcle service
contracts wlth their members. The program, as it is presently
structured, is impermissible for FCU’s under Part 721 of the
Regulations. A mechanical b~eakdown insurance plan where an
insurance policy is issued to the FCU member is an acceptable
program for FCU’s. FCU’s would continue to be subject to the
reimbursement restrictions for administrative functions performed
for third party vendors pursuant to Part 721 in a mechanical
bEea~down insurance plan.

We hope that we have been of assistance.

Sincerely,

ROBERT M. FENNER
Director, Department of Legal Services

Roger Barnard, NAFCU
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May 21, 1985

Nicholas Vincent Campasan?, Esquire
1405 Deer-Park Avenue
North Babylon, NY i1703

Dear Mr. Campasano:

This is in response to your letter of March 5, 1985,
concerning the permissibility of a credit union service         -
organization (CUSO) entering into National Warranty Corporation’s
Vehicle Service Contract Program (Program).

As noted in your letter, it is the opinion of this O{flce,
that the Program is impermisslble for FCU’s to enter directly. A
copy of our letter of February 19, 1985, to National Warranty
Corporation is enclosed. We believe that the Program is not
clearly permissible for CUSO’s. The current CUSO regulation (12
C.F.R. Section 701.27) sets out five categories of activities
which a CUSO may provide¯ .The five categories are as follows:
(1) operational functions; (2) family financial services; (3)
acting as an insurance agent; (4) personal property leasing; and
(5) other services, as determined by the NCUA 8oard, that are
associated with routine credit union operations. (See 12 C.F.R.
$701.27(b)(i)-(5).) The ~rogram does not clearly fit into the
first four categories. Neither National Warranty Corporation nor
any FCU has presented an argument to us that the Program fits
within any of the first four categories. The Program has not
been presented to the Board for approval under the fifth
category. It should be noted that National Warranty Corporation
did not present the Program as a CUSO activity, but only as one
offered by an FCU directly.

As you may know, the Board, on January 25, 1985, proposed
and requested comment on changes to its CUSO regulation (see 50
Federal Register 4698, 2/1/85). It is anticipated that a new
rule will be issued within the next several months. Until that
time, the NCUA has adopted an informal policy that CUSO’s that
were offereing the Program p~or to January 25, 1985, may
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maintain their status quo. A change in the regulation
result in changes affecting existing CUSO activities.

We hope that we have been of assistance.

could

Director,

Sincerely,

ROBERT M. FENNER
Department of Legal Services

Enclosure

cc: Charles MacDonald
Roger Barnard, NAFCU


